

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF VIRGINIA

Alexandria Division

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA)	CRIMINAL NO. 02-37A
)	
v.)	Carrying Explosive During
)	Commission of Felony
JOHN LINDH,)	(18 U.S.C. § 844(h)(2))
)	
Defendant.)	

JULY 2002 TERM - at Alexandria

INFORMATION

THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY CHARGES THAT:

1. Between in or about July 2001 through November 2001, outside of the jurisdiction of any particular state or district, the defendant, JOHN LINDH, did knowingly carry an explosive during the commission of a felony which may be prosecuted in a court of the United States, namely, Supplying Services to the Taliban in violation of 31 C.F.R. §§ 545.204 & 545.206(a), 50 U.S.C. § 1705(b), and 18 U.S.C. § 2, as charged in Count Nine of the Indictment previously filed in the above-styled case, which charges that the defendant, being a United States person, willfully violated a regulation issued under Chapter 35 of Title 50, United States Code, by willfully and unlawfully supplying and attempting to supply services to the Taliban, to the territory of Afghanistan controlled by the Taliban, and to persons whose property and interests in property were blocked pursuant to Title 31, Code of Federal Regulations, Section 545.201.

2. On or about January 23, 2002, the defendant was first brought into the United States in the Eastern District of Virginia. (In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 844(h)(2).)

PAUL J. McNULTY
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

By: _____

Randy I. Bellows

David N. Kelley

John S. Davis, V

Assistant United States Attorneys